MUNICIPALITY OF ANCHORAGE

MEMORANDUM
DATE: September 28, 2015
TO: Marilyn Banzhaf, Deputy OMB Director
THRU: %aniel Moore, Treasurer
THRU:: Blyss Cruz, Manager, Program Taxes & Tax Collection C@EUT%/

FROM: L?‘P\Erin Rainwater, Tax Enforcement Officer II

SUBJECT: Tobacco Tax Adjustment for 2016

In accordance with AMC 12.40.010, the excise tax on cigarettes will be 120.1 mills, or $0.1201 per
cigarette, $2.40 per pack (rounded), and $24.02 per carton effective January 1, 2016. This
represents an increase of 0.7 mills (approximately $0.01 per pack rounded and $0.14 per carton)
over the 2015 tax rate of 119.4 mills and is calculated as follows:

(214.777 + 216.833)/2 =215.805 Average of 1st and 2nd halves 2014 CPI.
(217.111 —215.805)/215.805 = .00605176 Change to Ist half of current year (2015)
1194 2015 tobacco excise tax rate.
x 1. 00605176
1201 2016 tobacco excise rate (rounded).

Attached is a copy of the August 7, 2015 Consumer Price Index (CPI-U) report for Anchorage.

As of January 1, 2011, the excise tax on other tobacco products has been 55% of the established
wholesale price. This rate will not automatically increase on January 1, 2016. The recent annual
data reveals tax on cigarettes accounts for about 86% of total annual tobacco taxes collected by the
Municipality.

Notification of the 2016 tax rates will be forwarded to current tobacco tax licensees in the near
future. Revised tax return forms showing this new rate will be made available to the taxpayers by
Treasury no later than January 10, 2016.

Cc:  Eric Larson, Revenue Analyst

H:\data\Tobacco - Miscellaneous\TTaxRate2016.docx
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